
 

 

 

Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting  
Tuesday, July 25, 2017   

Executive Session Meeting – 5:00pm 

                                     Regular Board of Selectmen Meeting - 5:45pm  

   Truro Town Hall, 24 Town Hall Road 

 

AMENDED 
 

Executive Session:  Exemption 3 – to discuss strategy with respect to threatened litigation – potential approval by the 

Board of Selectmen of the tax exemption for residential real property pursuant to General Laws Chapter 59, Section 5C.  

The Chair has determined that an open meeting may have a detrimental effect on the litigation position of the Town. 

 

1.  PUBLIC COMMENT  
A. Open the Regular Meeting 

B. Public Comment Period - The Commonwealth's Open Meeting Law limits any discussion by members  

of the Board of an issue raised to whether that issue should be placed on a future agenda 

 

2.  PUBLIC HEARINGS NONE 

 

3.  BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS NONE 

 

4.  TABLED ITEMS  
A. Beach Commission Discussion on Residential Only Parking Lot at Coast Guard Beach  

(Tabled until 9/26) 

 

5.  BOARD OF SELECTMEN ACTION 

A. Review Board of Selectmen Policies   

Presenter: Paul Wisotzky, Chairman 

B. Discussion and Approval of 2017 Solarize Massachusetts Support Letter 

Presenter:  Mark Farber, Energy Committee Chair 

 

6.  CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature:  

1. Event Notification Form for American Lung Association Annual Autumn Escape Bicycle Trek – 

9/24 
B.   Review and Approve Reappointments of Noelle Scoullar (Registrar of Voters)  
C.   Renewal of Temporary Borrowing Note for Landfill Capping 
D.   Review and Approve One Day Alcohol and Entertainment License for September 9, 2017 at 

Castle Hill at Edgewood Farm 
E.   Review and Approve Memorandum of Agreement By and Between the Town of Truro and the Truro 

Public Employee Committee 
F.   Review and Approve Board of Selectmen Minutes: July 11, 2017  

 

7.   SELECTMEN REPORTS AND TOWN MANAGER REPORT  

8.  SELECTMEN COMMENTS  

9.   NEXT MEETING AGENDA:   Tuesday, August 8 



1 

 

Agenda Item:  5A 

TOWN OF TRURO 
             Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration  
 
REQUESTOR:   Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager  
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 25, 2017 
 
ITEM: Review of Board of Selectmen Policies  
 
EXPLANATION:  In accordance with the 2018 Goals and Objectives, the Board of Selectmen will review all 
Selectman’s policies for updating, rescinding or affirming.   Vice Chair Maureen Burgess recommended that 
the process begin with a review of the following ten (10) Policies:  

1. Policy #4 Safety Precautions at Highway Dept. and Golf Course 
2. Policy #5 Town Administrator – Performance Evaluation 
3. Policy #6 Conservation Restrictions 
4. Policy #7 Fiscal Policy on Money Collection 
5. Policy #10 Access to Town Counsel 
6. Policy # 11 Authorization of the Town Administrator to approve Payroll and Bills Payable Warrants re: 

Truro Charter 
7. Policy #12 Road Naming Policy 
8. Policy #13 Appointment Policy 
9. Policy #14 License Approval and Renewal Procedures 
10. Policy #15 Police Department Step Increases 

 
Staff and I have reviewed the policies in advance of your meeting and make the following recommendations: 
Policy #4 – Recommended revisions for current practices attached. 
Policy #5 – Rescind, the Town Charter now includes a provision for a performance evaluation of the Town 
Manager. 
Policy #6 – I have forwarded this policy to Town Counsel for review of compliance with Massachusetts General 
Law and updating as applicable. 
Policy #7 – Recommend no changes at this time, when the fiscal procedures manual is complete, appropriate 
changes will be brought forward. 
Policy #10 – Revised in 2015, no changes necessary. 
Policy #11 – Recommended revisions for current practices attached. 
Policy #12 – For discussion by Board. 
Policy #13 – For discussion by Board. 
Policy #14 – Hold for revisions.  Staff is currently working on licensing policy and procedures.  Objective TS#4 
of the 2018 Board of Selectmen Goals and Objectives addresses this policy with a completion date of 10/31. 
Policy #15 – Rescind, step increments are covered in the union contract pay plan and are only available to 
members on their anniversary date. 
 

 



2 

 

 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO  
 
ATTACHMENTS:   

1. Board of Selectmen Policies 

 



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004  Fax: (508) 349-5505 

POLICY MEMORANDUM #4 

Date: December 15, 1992 

Subject: SAFETY PRECAUTIONS AT HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT AND GOLF 

COURSE 

HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT 

There shall be eye protective glasses, noise reducing ear device, and other protective clothing shall be 

worn as appropriate.  It shall be supplied by the Department upon request by an employee and/or shall 

be worn by the employee when directed to by the Superintendent or Foreman, when the deem it 

appropriate. 

GOLF COURSE 

The same protective measures as above when directed to by the Greens Superintendent of Golf 

Manager, with the exception that hard hats shall be work while working on the Golf Course during 

hours of play. 

Signed by: 

John H. Snow, Chairman, Bruce T. Tarvers, Robert J. Martin, Ruth Jacobs and Lloyd F. Rose 

Board of Selectmen 

Town of Truro 

Agenda Item: 5A1



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 10 or 24 Fax: 508-349-5505 

 POLICY MEMORANDUM #4 

Date:  July 25, 2017 

Subject:  Department of Public Works Occupational Health and Safety Department 

of Public Works 

Personal protective equipment shall be issued by the Department of Public Works 

Director upon assignment to the Department.  All equipment issued will be signed 

for by employee and include, but not be limited to, helmet, ear defenders, safety 

glasses, gloves, and reflective vest.  All tee shirts and jackets will comply with the 

American National Standard Institute safety color rating.  All replacement safety 

equipment will be issued only as a one for one exchange, and signed for by 

employee.  There are no alterations or modifications permitted to any equipment 

issued.  It is mandatory that personal protective equipment be worn by staff when 

directed by the Department of Public Works Director or their designee.     

_____________________________ 

Paul Wisotzky, Chair 

_____________________________ 

Maureen Burgess, Vice Chairman 

_____________________________ 

Robert Weinstein, Clerk 

_____________________________ 

Jay Coburn 

_____________________________ 

Jan Worthington 

Board of Selectmen 

Town of Truro  

                Agenda Item: 5A1a



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004  Fax: (508) 349-5505 

POLICY MEMORANDUM #5 

Date: February 9, 1993 (evaluation form was revised 12/20/05), revised 6-4-2013 

Subject:  TOWN ADMINISTRATOR – PERFORMANCE EVALUATION 

As a matter of policy, the Board intends to review the performance of the Town Administrator on an 

annual basis.  The evaluation will take place during the month of March and must be completed and 

shared with the Administrator no later than April first. 

The attached list of standards are to be used as the annual evaluation checklist.  A total average score 

from all categories of under two points will be considered unacceptable.   

The checklist may, from time to time, be augmented by a second list of specific, written objectives 

assigned for the current fiscal year.  If such a list of objectives has been assigned, then the 

accomplishment (or lack thereof) of those objectives may also be considered as a part of the 

evaluation process. 

_________________________ 

Jay Coburn, Chairman  

_________________________ 

Breon Dunigan, Vice-Chairman 

_________________________ 

Jan Worthington, Clerk  

_________________________ 

Robert Weinstein 

_________________________ 

Paul Wisotzky 

Board of Selectmen 

Town of Truro 

Agenda Item: 5A2



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004  Fax: (508) 349-5505 

REVISED - POLICY MEMORANDUM #6

Date: December 21, 1999 

Subject: CONSERVATION RESTRICTIONS 

WHEREAS, the protection of the environment, including clean air, pure ground water, marine 

waters, ponds and other water resources, scenic areas, open space, natural habitat of fish, 

shellfish, wildlife and plants, is a primary concern of the Town of Truro; and 

WHEREAS, the Town has prepared a Local Comprehensive Plan (1994); Harbor Management 

Plan (1994); Open Space Plan (1984, amended 1990) and a Water Resources Protection Plan 

(1985); and Truro Conservation Trust has prepared a Pamet River Greenway Management Plan 

(1987); and the Army Corps of Engineers has prepared the Pamet River Investigation by the 

Army Corps of Engineers (1998); all of which identified strategies to protect the conservation 

values cited above; and 

WHEREAS, conservation restrictions pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 184, Sections 31-33 are a 

proper means to implement appropriate objectives of the protection plans cited above; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Selectmen and the Conservation Commission must evaluate the extent 

 to which a conservation restriction proposed for a particular property will yield significant public 

benefits by protecting the conservation values cited above and/or providing scenic enjoyment, 

outdoor recreation and education of the public; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Selectmen declare the following policies to guide the use of 

conservation restrictions in the Town: 

1. The Town of Truro should accept and/or approve proposed conservation

restrictions that provide significant public benefit as enumerated above; approval

of all conservation restrictions by the Board of Selectmen is and shall be

conclusive confirmation that the same yields significant public benefits

envisioned by Section 170(h) of the Internal Revenue Code; approval of each

proposed restriction is discretionary by the Board on a case by case basis, after

evaluating the benefits to the community of each proposal.

      Agenda Item: 5A3



Revised Policy Memorandum #6 

Page 2 

 

2. Pursuant to the provisions of General Laws, Chapter 184, Section 32, 

Conservation Restrictions may be held by the Town of Truro and administered by 

the Truro Conservation Commission upon approval by the Board of Selectmen in 

accordance with the provisions of this Policy.  If the Town is purchasing the 

conservation restriction from a landowner, then a vote of Town Meeting is also 

required (a majority vote is required if funding is already appropriated; a two-

thirds majority vote is required if funding must be raised and appropriated by loan 

or otherwise).  Conservation Restrictions may also be held by state and federal 

environmental agencies, including the U. S. Department of the Interior for lands 

within the Cape Cod National Seashore.  Town approval of conservation 

restrictions held by these state and/or federal agencies is not statutorily required, 

however, the Board of Selectmen requests the courtesy of reviewing proposed 

restrictions to determine consistency with town interests and goals. 

 

3. Conservation restrictions may also be held by the Truro Conservation Trust, 

Massachusetts Audubon Society, or other qualified conservation organizations 

within the meaning of Section 170 of the Internal Revenue Code; while the Town 

is not responsible for enforcing conservation restrictions held by a charitable 

organization or trust, pursuant to General Laws, Chapter 184, Section 32, the 

restriction must be approved by the Selectmen or Town Meeting of the Town. 

 

4. The Truro Board of Assessors must be furnished with a full copy of the approved 

and recorded restriction along with a registered survey depicting the metes and 

bounds of the parcel or portion of a parcel that will be held in a conservation 

restriction.  This survey will be recorded with the restriction. 

 

Guidelines for the Approval of Conservation Restrictions in the Town of Truro are attached 

hereto, incorporated herein, and labeled Exhibit A.  These Guidelines and the policies set forth 

above are intended to remain in effect until modified by a majority vote of a quorum of the Board 

of Selectmen after a duly noticed public hearing. Future modifications of same will not affect any 

conservation restrictions already approved under the policies in effect at the time. 

 

__________________________________   ____________________________ 

Robert J. Martin, Chairman     Lloyd F. Rose, Vice-Chairman 

 

_________________________________   ____________________________ 

Sally Sears-Mack, Clerk               Harold A. Eastman 

 

_________________________________   Board of Selectmen 

Suzanne Grout Thomas     Town of Truro 

  

 Date of signing: _____________________ 



Revised-Policy Memorandum #6 

Page 3 

 

 

EXHIBIT A 
 GUIDELINES FOR APPROVAL OF CONSERVATION RESTRICTIONS 

FOR THE TOWN OF TRURO 

 

 

A. GENERAL INFORMATION 

 

The following Guidelines shall be used by the Truro Board of Selectmen when 

considering whether or not to approve conservation restrictions on land in the Town of 

Truro in accordance with the Massachusetts Conservation Restrictions Act, General 

Laws, Chapter 184, Sections 31-33.  

 

1. A conservation restriction is a property interest which limits the future use of the 

land in order to retain it in its natural, scenic or open condition, or in agricultural 

or forest use. The landowner relinquishes certain development rights in exchange 

for tax advantages.  A conservation restriction is the same as a conservation 

easement, as it is sometimes called. 

 

2. There is no standard form for a conservation restriction.  Please consult The 

Massachusetts Conservation Restriction Handbook, published by the state 

Division of Conservation Services (tel. 617-727-9800 x 290). 

 

3. A conservation restriction is a voluntary, yet legally binding agreement between a 

landowner and the designated holder of the restriction as selected by the 

landowner.  In Truro, the holder can be the Town, the Truro Conservation Trust, 

the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, the United States Department of the 

Interior, or other qualified conservation organizations.  The holder is responsible 

to ensure that the landowner keeps the promise not to develop the property.  

Penalties for violating the agreement can include injunctions and/or money 

damages. 

 

4. The owner continues to hold title to the property and has the right to use the 

restricted land in ways that are not detrimental to the conservation values of the 

parcel. 

 

B. LAND PROTECTION CRITERIA 

 

Pursuant to the provisions of General Laws, Chapter 184, Section 32, when considering 

whether to approve a conservation restriction on land, the Board of Selectmen shall 

determine whether the restriction is in the public interest. In determining whether a 



restriction is in the public interest, the Board shall take into consideration the public 

Revised - Policy Memorandum #6 

Page 4  

 

interest in such conservation restriction and any national, state, regional and local 

program in furtherance thereof, any public state, regional or local comprehensive land use 

or development plan affecting the land, and any known proposal by a governmental body 

for the use of the land. MGL c. 184, s. 32.  Lands proposed for restriction may be 

presumed to be in the public interest if those lands will contribute to the protection of the 

community=s natural resources as identified in the following list: 

 

1.   1984 Truro Open Space Plan 

 

a.  Unique Features 

(1) Pamet River 

(2) Beach Point 

(3) High Head (Pilgrim Heights) 

(4) Pilgrim Lake 

 

b.  Natural Resources 

(1) Agriculture 

(2) Forests and Woodlands 

(3) Ponds 

(4) Beaches, Barrier Beaches, Dunes and Coastal Areas 

(5) Rare Species, Shellfish and other Wildlife 

(6) Water Resources: ground water and surface water 

            (7) Historical Sites, esp. S. Truro Meetinghouse area 

            (8) Scenic Roads, Public Views and Rural Character 

(9) Water Supply Areas 

(10) Flood plains 

(11) Wetlands 

(12) Greenbelts, particularly along Route #6 

 

2. 1985 Water Resources Protection Plan for the Town of Truro 

 

a.  Water Supply Protection Districts, N. Truro (fig. 5) 

b.  Pamet River recharge area (fig. 5) 

 

3. 1987 Pamet River Greenway Management Plan 

 

a.  Pamet River recharge area (fig. 12) 

 

4. 1989 Truro/Provincetown Aquifer Assessment and Groundwater Protection  

 Plan 

 



a.  Potential Water Supply Sites 1-5, particularly Sites 4 & 5 (fig. 14) 

Revised - Policy Memorandum #6 

Page 5 

 

5. 1994 Local Comprehensive Plan 

 

a.  To maintain land use patterns currently in use and encourage healthy 

villages. 

b.  To preserve and enhance agricultural areas. 

c.  To enhance the Capewide open space/greenbelt network. 

d.  To maintain or decrease building density on Beach Point. 

e.  To protect current and future water supplies. 

f.  To protect marine recharge areas and shellfish areas. 

g. To protect wetlands, including vernal pools. 

h. To maintain scenic views, including high points, roadways and others that 

are unique to Truro. 

I. To facilitate bikeway paths. 

j.  To facilitate recreation, both active and passive. 

k.  To protect wildlife and habitat for both flora and fauna. 

l.  To limit development in high hazard areas subject to wind and wave 

erosion. 

m. To provide access by handicapped and disabled to community facilities. 

n. To preserve historic and/or archeologically significant sites. 

o. Key open areas and hilltops (LU-38) 

p. Land in or near the Capewide open space/greenbelt network identified in 

the Regional Policy Plan (OR-1). 

q. Parcels south of Fisher Beach and north of the Hopper Studio (OR-9, HP-

9). 

r. Views to the shore from surrounding areas (HP-3). 

 

6. Pamet River Investigation by the Army Corps of  Engineers. 

 

a. Pamet River recharge area (Appendix B). 

b. Pamet River ecosystem (Appendix B). 

 

Lands proposed for restriction may also be presumed to be in the public interest if those 

lands will contribute to the protection of the following natural resource areas: 

 

1. Significant geological areas: hollows, kettle holes, marine scarps, hilltops, steep 

slopes. 

2. Rare Biological habitats: heathlands, sand plain grasslands. 

3. Public recreation areas. 

4. Lands in or abutting the Cape Cod National Seashore. 

 

The Board of Selectmen may seek the recommendation of the Truro Conservation 



 

Revised - Policy Memorandum #6 

Page 6  

 

Commission when determining the conservation value of land proposed for the 

restriction.  In determining whether the restriction is in the public interest, the 

Conservation Commission and the Board of Selectmen should consider the location and 

size of the restricted area (to determine whether its location and size will serve to 

contribute to the protection of the resources identified) and the terms of the restriction (to 

determine whether the language sufficiently acts to protect the resources identified). 

 

C.   BENEFITS OF CONSERVATION RESTRICTIONS 

 

1.  BENEFITS TO THE TOWN 

 

a. Restrictions can help the Town to achieve its land protection objectives 

without having to buy expensive properties.  

b. The land remains privately held, stays on the tax rolls (at a reduced rate) 

and is maintained by the landowner, saving the town costs and liability 

associated with municipal land ownership. 

c. Many fiscal impact analyses have shown that land left undeveloped, in 

effect, subsidizes the local tax rate because land not built on does not 

require the costly municipal services, such as schools, landfill, fire and 

police, that developed residential land needs. 

d. Protected open space enhances real estate market values of nearby 

properties in a town. 

 

2.  BENEFITS TO THE LANDOWNER 

 

a. The landowner is compensated for the decrease in value of the land placed 

under a conservation restriction through tax relief.  The primary tax 

advantages are as follows: 

 

(1) Property Tax Policy - The Truro Board of Assessors will 

separately assess as a separate parcel real estate permanently 

restricted under a Conservation Restriction and adjust the real 

estate tax by a certain percentage of the assessed value, which 

percentage shall be determined in accordance with the ATown of 

Truro Board of Assessors Property Tax Policy,@ a copy of which is 

attached hereto, incorporated herein, and labeled Exhibit B. These 

adjustments are for any parcel or portion thereof that has been 

submitted and approved by the Truro Board of Selectmen. 

 

(2) Income Tax Deduction - Perpetual conservation restrictions are 

eligible as charitable deductions for federal income tax purposes. A 



 

Revised - Policy Memorandum #6 

Page 7 

 

qualified appraisal must support the lost value claimed as a 

donation.  Many other states also allow a state income tax 

deduction for conservation restrictions; Massachusetts does not. 

 

(3) Estate Tax Reduction - Conservation restrictions may also help to 

reduce the value of a family estate in determining state and federal 

inheritance taxes.  Large estates can pay as much as 60 per cent in 

inheritance taxes and conservation restrictions can reduce that 

burden. 

 

b. The landowner keeps title to the land, can continue to enjoy and maintain 

the land, can retain privacy rights, and can sell or give the property to 

family or others. The restriction runs with the land and any new owners 

must abide by its terms. 

 

c. A conservation restriction can work to reassure the landowner that the 

property will remain intact and in its natural state long after the landowner 

has passed on. 

 

D.   SIZE REQUIREMENTS 

 

A conservation restriction may be proposed for lots of any size. It may include the entire 

lot or a portion of the lot.  It can include lots already partially developed, such as the back 

land to a house and yard. The Board of Selectmen, in consultation with the Conservation 

Commission, shall determine whether the proposed size of the restricted area is sufficient 

to protect the identified resources in the area. 

 

E.   ACCESS 

 

Public access is not required for approval of conservation restrictions. The Town 

recognizes that most landowners will not wish to allow public access as part of the 

conservation restriction. Landowners who do allow public access for passive or active 

recreation on their lands, however, will meet the significant public benefit test for 

conservation restriction approval. 

 

All restricted properties must allow on-foot access to officials of the holder of the 

restriction in order to monitor compliance with the terms of the restriction.  In the case of 

the Town as the holder of the restriction, the Conservation Commission will be the 

monitoring agency.  The Town will not be responsible for monitoring the restrictions held 

by other groups, such as the Truro Conservation Trust, but, on a case by case basis, may 

negotiate as part of the restriction, authorization for municipal agencies or officials to 



access the property for purposes of assisting in enforcement. 

Revised - Policy Memorandum #6 

Page 8 

 

F.   RELEASE OF CONSERVATION RESTRICTIONS 

 

In order for the community to make proper and accurate land use decisions for the future, 

it must be able to ensure that protected open space remains protected.  For that reason, 

conservation restrictions are intended to be in effect in perpetuity.  Only in cases of 

demonstrated extreme hardship, and after a public hearing, will the town consider 

releasing any restriction.  The town will follow established procedures including: 

 

1. If the conservation restriction is held by the Town, a two-thirds majority vote of 

Town Meeting is required; and 

 

2. If the conservation restriction is held by the Town, a duly noticed public hearing 

of the Truro Conservation Commission and the approval of that Commission as 

evidenced by a majority vote is required; and 

 

3. If the conservation restriction is held by the Town, a two-thirds roll-call vote of  

 each branch of the Massachusetts General Court is required; and 

 

4. If the conservation restriction is held by a charitable organization or trust, the 

approval of the Truro Board of Selectmen as evidenced by a 

majority vote is required; and   

 

5. Conservation restrictions held by either the Town or by a charitable organization 

or trust may not be released until such time as the Secretary of Environmental 

Affairs, after review under the Massachusetts Environmental Policy Act, has 

issued its approval. 

 

In considering release, the Town may require the payment of certain consideration, 

including repayment of saved property taxes plus ten percent interest, or require other 

forms of compensation, such as the landowner=s protection of an equivalent parcel of 

open space. 

 

 

 

 

References: 

 

Town of Truro, MA, Conservation Commission, Open Space Plan, May 1984, 61 pp. 

 

IEP, Inc., (Barnstable, MA) Water Resources Protection Plan for the Town of Truro, 

Massachusetts, December 1985, 80 pp. 



 

Revised - Policy Memorandum #6 

Page 9 

  

Truro Conservation Trust, (North Truro, MA), Pamet River Greenway Management Plan, March 

1987, 150 pp. 

 

Cape Cod Planning and Economic Development Commission (Barnstable, MA) 

Truro/Provincetown Aquifer Assessment and Groundwater Protection Plan, October 1989, 85 pp. 

 

Truro Conservation Trust, APamet River Viewshed Analysis@ October 1990 (draft), 8 pp. 

 

The Truro Comprehensive Plan, 1994 

 

The Massachusetts Conservation Restriction Handbook, 1992. Division of Conservation 

Services, Boston, MA. 

 

U. S. Army Corps of Engineers, AThe Pamet River Investigation A April 1998. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Revised - Policy Memorandum #6 

Page 10 

 

 

 EXHIBIT B 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 BOARD OF ASSESSORS 

 PROPERTY TAX  POLICY 

 FOR CONSERVATION RESTRICTIONS 

 

In 1999, the Truro Board of Selectmen, with the support of the Conservation Commission, issued 

a policy to encourage property owners to consider the use of conservation restrictions as a means 

to preserve critical open spaces in Truro. The Board of Assessors supports this policy and 

recognizes that legally-approved conservation restrictions may reduce the economic value of the 

restricted land. 

 

Therefore, the Assessors will adjust the real property tax on restricted properties to reflect the  

economic value when the following guidelines are met: 

 

1. Authority.  Only conservation restrictions approved under M.G.L. c. 184, Section 32 are 

eligible for tax adjustment under this policy. 

 

2. Significance.  The Assessors defer to the Board of Selectmen to determine the significant 

public benefit provided by its approval of a conservation restriction.  Approval by the 

Selectmen shall constitute conclusive evidence of the significance of the restricted parcel, 

but by itself does not assure property tax adjustment unless the Assessors= guidelines 

presented herein are also met. 

 

3. Size.  

a. Vacant parcels, or parcels with no permanent structures can be of any size to be 

eligible for property tax adjustment if a conservation restriction is approved for 

the parcel. 

 

b. Improved properties, or properties containing permanent structures, are eligible 

for property tax adjustment on that portion of the property exclusive of the 

improved portion of the lot or exclusive of the minimum square footage for a 

building lot (currently, 34,325 square feet), whichever is larger. 

 

4. Description.  The Board of Assessors must be furnished with a full copy of the approved 

and recorded restriction along with a registered survey depicting the metes and bounds of 

the parcel or portion of a parcel that will be held in a conservation restriction. This survey 

will be recorded with the restriction. 

 



Revised - Policy Memorandum #6 

Page 11 

 

5. Assessment Period.  The conservation restriction must be recorded at the Barnstable Registry 

of Deeds prior to January 1 preceding the following fiscal year (July 1 - June  

30).  Example: conservation restrictions recorded prior to January 1, 1999 will receive a tax 

bill reflecting the restriction starting in the Fall of 1999.  After the restriction is on file with 

the Assessors, the property tax will be adjusted for each year the restriction remains in effect. 

There is no need for the landowner to request an adjustment each year.  The Assessors must be 

notified of any recorded modification or release of the restriction. 

 

6. Tax Policy.  The value of real estate subject to a Conservation Restriction in perpetuity under 

General Laws, Chapter 184, Section 31 shall be assessed based upon the guidelines 

established under the provisions of General Laws, Chapter 58, but in no event shall such 

valuation exceed twenty-five percent of its fair cash value as determined pursuant to Chapter 

59 if said restriction does not permit public access or ten percent of its fair cash value as 

determined pursuant to Chapter 59 if said restriction does permit public access.  

 

7. Policy Modifications.  This policy and guidelines may be modified by a future Board of 

Assessors following a publicly-advertised meeting.  Modification to this policy and guidelines, 

however, are not intended t apply to pre-existing approved conservation restrictions. 

 

 

_____________________________________ 

 

 

_____________________________________ 

 

 

_____________________________________ 

 

 

Date of Signing: ______________________________ 

 

Board of Assessors 

Town of Truro 

 

 

 

 

 



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004  Fax: (508) 349-5505 

POLICY MEMORANDUM #7 

Date: February 23, 1993 

Subject: FISCAL POLICY ON MONEY COLLECTION 

That all monies collected and not turned into the Treasurer daily shall be turned in weekly, and at any 
time when cash on hand reaches $100.00, shall be turned in that day. 

All monies turned in shall be accompanied by a schedule of collections showing date collected and 
for what purpose. 

Signed by: 

Bruce T. Tarvers, Robert J. Martin, Ruth Jacobs, Lloyd F. Rose 
Board of Selectmen 
Town of Truro 

    Agenda Item: 5A4



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004  Fax: (508) 349-5505 

POLICY MEMORANDUM #10 

Date: May 5, 1993, Revised: March 18, 1996, December 2, 2008, July 14, 2015, and    

December 1, 2015 

Subject: ACCESS TO TOWN COUNSEL 

In an effort to control the Town’s legal counsel costs and avoid making duplicate requests for legal 

services, the Board of Selectmen has established this policy. 

Requests for the services of Town Counsel by all town officials, department heads, committees, 

boards, commissions must be made in writing and submitted to the Town Administrator for approval 

and submission to Town’s Legal Counsel. Requests made by individual members of committees, 

boards and commissions must be made through the Chair of the requesting body in a motion 

approved by a majority of the membership of the committee, board or commission.  Existing opinions 

from Town Counsel relevant to the request may be on file, and should be reviewed before requesting 

access. All inquiries must pertain to municipal issues currently before the town. 

Denial of a request for the services of Town Counsel by Town committee, board or an elected or 

appointed official by the Town Administrator may be appealed to the Board of Selectmen and 

overturned by a majority vote of the Select Board. 

A request for the services of Town Counsel on an issue that involves the Town Administrator should 

be submitted to the Chair of the Board of Selectmen for approval and referral.  Denial of said request 

may be appealed to the Board of Selectmen and overturned by a majority vote of the Select Board. 

________________________________ ______________________________ 

Paul Wisotzky, Chairman,  Janet W. Worthington, Vice-Chairman 

__________________________________ _______________________________ 

Maureen Burgess, Clerk,   Jay Coburn 

_____________________________________ 

Robert Weinstein 

Board of Selectmen 

Town of Truro 

Agenda Item: 5A5



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004  Fax: (508) 349-5505 

POLICY MEMORANDUM #11 

Date: July 20, 1993 

Subject: AUTHORIZATION OF THE TOWN ADMINISTRATOR TO APPROVE  
PAYROLL AND BILLS PAYABLE WARRANTS AS ALLOWED UNDER THE 
PROVISIONS OF THE TRURO CHARTER CHAPTER 7, SECTION 3,  
PARAGRAPH 2 

At the duly held Board of Selectmen's meeting of July 2, 1993, the Board voted unanimously to 
authorize the Town Administrator to sign all bills and payroll warrants in conformity with the 
provisions of Chapter 7, Section 3, Paragraph 2 of the Truro Charter, and further that the Town 
Administrator shall:  (1) provide expenditure updates and reports to the Selectmen to keep them 
informed of appropriation balances and expenditure levels; (2) provide the Selectmen with copies of 
all payroll and bill vouchers, including invoices of back-up information to the Board, particularly for 
Police Department expenditures; (3) make signed copies of the warrants available to the Board for 
review. 

The Town Administrator shall require that the Town Accountant assist with the preparation of reports 
or copies of Police Department expenditures for the Selectmen.  

Singed by: 

John H. Snow, Chairman, Robert J. Martin, Ruth Jacobs, Lloyd F. Rose 
Board of Selectmen 
Town of Truro 

      Agenda Item: 5A6



Agenda Item: 5A6a 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004  Fax: (508) 349-5505 

 

  POLICY MEMORANDUM #11 

 
Date:   Revised July 25, 2017 

 

Subject: AUTHORIZATION OF THE TOWN MANAGER TO APPROVE PAYROLL 

AND BILLS PAYABLE WARRANTS AS ALLOWED UNDER THE 

PROVISIONS OF THE TRURO CHARTER CHAPTER 7, SECTION 3, 

PARAGRAPH 2 

 

The Town Manager is authorized to sign all bills and payroll warrants in conformity with the 

provisions of Chapter 7, Section 3, Paragraph 2 of the Truro Charter, and the Town Manager, with the 

assistance of the Town Accountant, shall provide quarterly expenditure and revenue reports to the 

Selectmen and provide any other financial information as requested by the Board of Selectmen. 

 

 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Paul Wisotzky, Chair 

 

_____________________________ 

Maureen Burgess, Vice Chairman 

 

_____________________________ 

Robert Weinstein, Clerk 

 

_____________________________ 

Jay Coburn 

 

_____________________________ 

Jan Worthington 

Board of Selectmen 

Town of Truro 

 

 



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004  Fax: (508) 349-5505 

REVISED POLICY MEMORANDUM #12 

Date: November 15, 1994 

Subject:  ROAD NAMING POLICY 

Effective on the above date, the Town of Truro Board of Selectmen hereby adopts the following 
policy and procedure for designation of official names for roads and ways within the Town of Truro 
under the jurisdiction of the municipality: 

1. Requests or petitions must be endorsed by the majority of property owners on the road, street
or way in question.  Petitioners shall secure a certified list of property owners with frontage on
the road, street or way in question, and submit said certified list of property owners with
evidence of endorsement and approval of the proposed name to the Board of Selectmen with
any petition for a change of road, street or way name.

2. Petitioners shall submit a petition on an approved form to the Board of Selectmen with the
following supporting documents:

a. certified list or road, street or way property owners;
b. evidence of support and endorsement of the proposed new name by a majority of

property owners on said certified list of property owners;
c. a letter of support from the Truro Chief of Police; and
d. a letter of support from the Board of Assessors, specifically stating that the

proposed name is not already in use.

3. Upon receipt of a completed petition with all supporting documentation of compliance with
the requirements of this policy, and prior to Town Meeting action on the petition to change the
road name, the Office of the Town Administrator shall notify all property owners on the road
or way subject to the proposed name change that the mater will be considered at a specific
Town Meeting, after which the Warrant with time and place, has been approved by the Board
of Selectmen.

4. Upon Town Meeting approval of the new road, street or way name, the Office of the Tow
Administrator will as soon as possible notify all property owners and residents on the road or
way, the Truro Department of Public Works, the Truro Police Department, and the New
England Telephone company for the E-911 system, as well as any public or private entity that
requires accurate street listings for public safety purposes.

5. The petitioner(s) of the Road Name Petition shall pay a non-refundable fee of $75.00 to the
Town of Truro with the completed petition and supporting documentation prior to the Town
of Truro approving the petition for processing to finance the administrative costs of the Town

Agenda Item: 5A7



Policy Memorandum #12 
Road Naming Policy  
Page 2 
 
of Truro incurred in the Town Meeting and property owner notification processes. 
  
   
 
_______________________________ 
John Snow, Chairman 
 
_______________________________ 
Robert J. Martin, Vice-Chairman 
 
_______________________________ 
Lloyd F. Rose, Clerk 
 
_______________________________ 
Ruth Jacobs 
 
_______________________________ 
James T. Downey 
Board of Selectmen 
Town of Truro 



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004  Fax: (508) 349-5505 

POLICY MEMORANDUM #13 

Date: Adopted March 3, 2004 

Subject: APPOINTMENT POLICY 

The Truro Board of Selectmen hereby adopts the following policy for appointments to the Town's 
multi-member Boards, Committees, and Commissions: 

1. When a vacancy occurs on an appointed multi-member board, committee or commission,
either because a member has resigned before the end of her/his term, or because a member's
term is expiring, the Selectmen shall advertise the position as consistent with its advertising
policy, stating

a. the board, committee, or commission on which the vacancy exists,
b. the usual meeting schedule thereof,
c. the term length of the vacancy,
d. the name of the Chairperson of the board, committee, or commission,
e. the availability of application forms,
f. the length of time during which applications will be accepted, and
g. the fact that the Selectmen will consider only written applications.

2. The Selectmen shall accept applications for vacancies for at least two weeks after the public
notice is posted.  A copy of an application from that may be used is attached hereto.  The
Selectmen will also consider a letter, describing qualifications and interest in serving, written
by anyone who wishes to use that alternative method of applying.  No verbal applications will
be considered.

3. The Selectmen shall follow the same procedure in every case, except that, in the case of a
member whose term is expiring, The Selectmen shall ascertain, as a matter of courtesy,
whether or not said member would like to continue.  If the member does wish to continue to
serve, she/he must apply for consideration in the usual manner.  The Selectmen will not
automatically reappoint a current member, but, in order to ensure healthy turnover on multi-
member boards and to give more citizens the privilege of service, the Board of Selectmen will
give equal weight to all applications, including those of current members who wish to
continue.

4. The Selectmen shall attempt to interview all applicants before making new appointments.  In
some circumstances, if an applicant is well known to the Board and cannot attend the meeting
at which interviews are held, the Selectmen may waive a personal interview.

Agenda Item: 5A8



Policy Memorandum #13 
Appointment Policy 
Page 2 

 
5. The Board will make no appointments immediately, but, rather, will usually wait until their 
 next meeting, unless there is a perceived emergency, i.e. The inability to vote on a n issue 
 because of the lack of a quorum.  The Selectmen shall determine whether or not a given 
 situation is an emergency. 
 
6. Only full-time Truro residents/voters may be considered for appointment to regulatory boards, 
 committees, and commissions.  In the case of non-regulatory boards, committees, and 
 commissions, however, the Selectmen will consider for appointment full-time residents and 
 non-resident taxpayers, giving preference to registered voters, all other things being equal. 
 
7. The Board of Selectmen will write letters of thanks to all members of multi-member boards, 
committees, and commissions who elect to serve no longer-at end of term, for personal reasons, or 
illness, or any other reason. 
 
 
  
_______________________________ 
Sally Sears-Mack, Chairwoman 
 
_______________________________ 
Christopher R. Lucy, Vice-Chairman 
 
_______________________________ 
Lloyd F. Rose, Clerk 
 
_______________________________ 
Harold A. Eastman 
 
_______________________________ 
Paul J. Asher 
Board of Selectmen 
Town of Truro 



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004  Fax: (508) 349-5505 

POLICY MEMORANDUM #14 

Date: Adopted August 30, 1994 

Subject: LICENSE APPROVAL AND RENEWAL PROCEDURES 

LICENSE APPROVAL PROCEDURES 

Effective on the above date, the Town of Truro Board of Selectmen hereby adopts the following 

policy and procedures for issuance of licenses by the Board of Selectmen, acting as the Licensing 

Authority for the Town of Truro under the provisions of Chapter 4, Section 2 paragraph 9 of the Truro 

Town Charter.  

1. Effective the above date, the Town of Truro Board of Selectmen authorizes the Town of Truro

Board of Health to act as the sole licensing authority on the Town of Truro for public health

licenses in conformity with the provisions of Massachusetts General Laws, including, but not

limited to, Chapter 111, and Chapter 140.  The Board of Health shall issue licenses as

authorized by and in conformity with the provisions of Massachusetts General Laws, maintain

adequate and complete records on all licensing matters, and may promulgate rules and

regulations relating to the issuance and validity of all such licenses, including, but not limited

to recreational camps, overnight camps or cabins, motels or mobile home parks, and inns.  The

Board of Health shall within sixty (60) days from the above date provide the Selectmen with a

list of licenses with relevant reference to the appropriate citation under Massachusetts General

Laws which authorizes the Board of Health to act as the licensing authority.

2. The applicant shall complete and submit all Town of Truro licensing application forms,

including all documentation, signed by an authorized representative of the applicant.

3. The Selectmen shall require a so-called team inspection of the premise to be licensed.  Said

inspection shall include inspections and reports, as appropriate and applicable, from the

Building Commissioner/Health Agent, the Wiring Inspector, the Plumbing and Gas Inspector,

the Fire Chief, and the Barnstable County Health Department sanitarian.  Said team inspection

shall be performed at least one week prior to official review and action by the licensing

authority and shall be scheduled and coordinated with the inspectors and the applicant by the

Licensing Agent.  The Selectmen shall not act upon a request for a license, until all other

related applicable permits and licenses required by law, but not issued by the Board of

Selectmen, are approved and secured by the applicant.

4. The Licensing Agent shall provide staff and technical assistance in matters relative to the

issuance of licenses from municipal licensing authorities, including the Board of Selectmen

Agenda Item: 5A9



Policy Memorandum #14 

Licensing Policy 

Page 2 

 

 and the Board of Health, upon the supervision of the Town Administrator, and in conjunction 

 with the Board of Health, the Building Commissioner/Health Agent, the Wiring Inspector, the 

 Plumbing and Gas Inspector, the Fire Chief, and other municipal, state, and county officials.  

 The Licensing Agent shall be responsible for posting and publishing all public notices and for 

 all notification mailings to abutters as required by law or regulations, for collecting all fees, 

 including application fees, for assembling all pertinent application and supporting documents 

 required by law, for maintaining all records and files on the application, and subsequent 

 license, if granted, for providing technical assistance to the applicant, for scheduling public 

 hearing and meetings with the licensing authority, as required pursuant to the application of 

 the license, and for all other duties and responsibilities assigned by the Town Administrator 

 and delineated in the Administrative Secretary/Licensing Agent job description. 

 

5. The applicant shall be required to provide documentation that the applicant is current with all 

 property taxes owned to the Town of Truro for all properties owned in whole or part by the 

 applicant, and for all sales and excise taxes owned to the Commonwealth of Massachusetts for 

 all businesses owned by the applicant.  

 

6. The licensing authority will ask the Chief of Police for a recommendation on the license being 

 sought by the particular applicant and premise in question so as to ensure that the safety and 

 well being of the public will be protected, said report shall be submitted, at least one week 

 prior to official review and action by the licensing authority. 

 

7. The licensing authority will ask the Building Commissioner for a report on compliance with 

 the zoning bylaw for the use and premise for which the license is being sought.  Said report 

 shall be submitted at least one week prior to official review and action by the licensing 

 authority. 

 

8. The licensing authority shall require documentation of the issuance of a certificate of 

 inspection by the Building Commissioner as required under the provisions of 780 CMR 

 108.5.1. 

 

LICENSING RENEWAL PROCEDURES – EFFECTIVE OCTOBER 1, 1994 

 

1. The Licensing Agent shall mail to all annual license holders applications for renewal by or 

 before October 1
st
 for all annual licenses that expire on December 31

st
, or at least ninety (90) 

 calendar days prior to the expiration date of any license that does not expire with the end of  

 the calendar year.  The Licensing Agent shall enforce this procedure for all licenses issued by 

 the Board of Selectmen and by the Board of Health. 

 

2. The applicant shall complete and submit all Town of Truro license renewal application forms, 

 including all required documentation, signed by an authorized representative of the applicant. 

 

3. The applicant shall be required to provide documentation that the applicant is current with all 

 property taxes owned to the Town of Truro for all properties owned in whole or part by the 



Policy Memorandum #14 

Licensing Policy 

Page 3 

 

 applicant, and for all sales and excise taxes owned to the Commonwealth of Massachusetts for 

 all businesses owned by the applicant.  The applicant for renewal of a hotel or motel license 

 shall present the licensing authority with documentation that the applicant has paid the state 

 hotel and motel Room Occupancy Tax for the preceding calendar year, and is current with 

 payments to the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. 

 

4. The licensing authority will ask the Chief of Police for a recommendation on the license 

 renewal being sought by the particular applicant and premise in question so as to ensure that 

 the safety and well being of the public will be protected, said report shall be submitted at least 

 one week prior to official review and action by the licensing authority.  

 

5. The Licensing Agent shall be responsible for coordinating all activities required for the 

 renewal of licenses issued by the Board of Selectmen and the Board of Health in conformity 

 with the provisions of the Administrative Secretary/Licensing Agent job description, this 

 policy, laws, rules and regulations currently in place and as amended and changed from time 

 to time.  

 

6. The licensing authority shall require documentation of the issuance of a certificate of 

inspection by the Building Commissioner as required under the provisions of 78k0 CMR 108.5.1, and 

documentation that all fire suppression systems, including but not limited to, sprinkler systems, ansil 

systems (grease fire suppression system), and fire extinguishers have been filled, charged, certified for 

use and are in good working order.  The Fire Chief shall assist the Building Commissioner with this 

documentation as necessary and upon request from the Licensing Agent and the Building 

Commissioner.    

 

 

 

 

_______________________________ 

John H. Snow, Chairman 

 

_______________________________ 

Robert J. Martin, Vice-Chairman 

 

_______________________________ 

Lloyd F. Rose, Clerk 

 

_______________________________ 

Ruth Jacobs 

 

_______________________________ 

James T. Downey 

Board of Selectmen 

Town of Truro 



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004  Fax: (508) 349-5505 

POLICY MEMORANDUM #15 

Date: Adopted July 26, 1994 

Subject: Police Department Step Increases 

STEP INCREASE POLICY 

At a meeting of the Board of Selectmen on July 19, 1994, the Board voted unanimously to approve 
this policy. 

1. Step increases are granted at the discretion of the Chief of Police, but no more frequently than
one per fiscal year (July 1 through June 30). 

2. Additional step increases (more than one per individual, per fiscal year) may be recommended
by the Chief, but will not be implemented until approved by vote of the Board of Selectmen. 

_______________________________ 
John H. Snow, Chairman 

_______________________________ 
Robert J. Martin, Vice-Chairman 

_______________________________ 
Lloyd F. Rose, Clerk 

_______________________________ 
Ruth Jacobs 

_______________________________ 
James T. Downey 
Board of Selectmen 
Town of Truro 

Agenda Item: 5A10



1 

 

                                                                                      Agenda Item: 5B  

TOWN OF TRURO 
             Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Department of Public Works & Energy Committee   

 

REQUESTOR:  Jarrod J. Cabral, DPW Director and Mark Farber, Energy Committee  

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July, 25 2017 

 

ITEM:  2017 Solarize Massachusetts Program Support Letter 

 

EXPLANATION:  Now in its seventh year, Solarize Mass is a partnership between MassCEC (Mass Clean Energy 

Center) and the Green Communities Division of the Massachusetts Department of Energy Resources.  The 

Solarize Mass program looks to increase the adoption of small-scale solar electricity systems through a 

grassroots educational campaign, driven mainly by local volunteers. The incentive is that the more systems 

that are installed, the more savings that are realized.  To that end, this will be a collaborative program with the 

neighboring Towns to potentially increase the number of systems and therefore decrease the cost to the 

homeowner.  Each participating community selects a designated solar installation company.  Homeowners and 

business owners who want to participate can either purchase the solar electricity system directly or enter into 

a lease or power purchase agreement with the installer if offered.  Under a lease, the installer will own, 

operate, and maintain the system, which the home or business owner agrees to purchase the power 

generated by the system at a specific rate. 

 

By approving to be a participant in the 2017 Solarize Mass program, the Selectmen will give an opportunity to 

all businesses and homeowners in Truro to buy or lease solar systems at a reduced rate.   

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT (IF APPLICABLE):  None to the Town. 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Truro will not participate in the program.    

 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the 2017 Solarize Massachusetts program and to sign the letter of 

support. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:    

1. Board of Selectmen Letter of Support 

 



 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 

 
 

 

 
 
The Truro Board of Selectmen is pleased to submit this letter in support of Truro’s application to be a 

participant in the 2017 Solarize Massachusetts program. 

Statement of Commitment 

As approved at its meeting on July 25, 2017, the Truro Board of Selectmen is fully committed to Truro’s 

participation in the 2017 Solarize Massachusetts program.  

Municipal Representative 

Jarrod Cabral, Director of the Truro Department of Public Works, will be Truro’s municipal representative for 

the 2017 Solarize Massachusetts program and will help to facilitate the program within the Town. 

Community Solar Coach 

Truro will have three solar coaches, all three members of the Town’s Energy Committee: 

 Brian Boyle, Chair of the Energy Committee, will be the primary liaison with the Town’s 

administration. 

 Mark Farber will be the primary liaison with the MassCEC and the Solarize steering committee. 

 Bob Higgins-Steele with participate in MassCEC’s training program and be the primary contact for 

organizing events and outreach efforts and facilitating customer interest around the program. 

Truro Energy Committee Background 

Truro’s Energy Committee was formed in 2004 to investigate and study methods for conserving the use of all 

energy sources at Town-owned facilities and the potential for using renewable sources of energy on Town-

owned property.  The first series of comprehensive energy audits of Town buildings was conducted in 2009-

2010. 

As a result of the Committee’s application, the Town was accepted into the state’s Green Communities Program 

in 2011 and successfully planned and implemented an energy efficiency program across the Town’s five 

primary buildings and miscellaneous other uses, including vehicles. 

Solar Experience 

Truro has had implemented the following efforts to develop solar energy for the Town’s accounts: 

 A small 2kW system was installed on the Truro Central School in 2006. 

 In 2009, a larger 25kW system was added to the Truro Central School. 

 

Agenda Request:  5B1 



 As part of the Green Community Program, the Town began work to site and construct a solar system of 

approximately 1.1MW on the Town’s retired landfill.  Substantial work was completed, including an 

executed Power Purchase Agreement with SunEdison and approval by Special Town Meeting on 

November 5, 2015.  However, the project was indefinitely postponed due to non-solar considerations at 

the site that have delayed the Town’s successful closure of the facility. 

 Subsequent to the delay of the landfill project, the Town entered into a Net Metering Purchase 

Agreement to procure all of the output of a new 552kW-dc system in Canton, Massachusetts.  The 

system was completed in December 2016 but not formally interconnected until June 2017.  This system 

is expected to provide 100% of the electricity needs of the Town’s facilities (in fact, slightly more). 

The Town wishes to participate in the Solarize Plus program to extend this solar work to the residents, 

organizations, and businesses in Truro.  While there have been a number of residential and commercial 

privately developed systems, this will be the first engagement by the Town to promote solar for non-Town 

facilities.  

 

 

_____________________    ________________________ 

Paul Wisotzky, Chairman    Maureen Burgess, Vice-Chair 

 

 

_____________________    ________________________ 

Robert Weinstein, Clerk    Jay Coburn  

 

 

_____________________ 

Jan Worthington 

 

Board of Selectmen             

 



 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124  Fax: 508-349-5505 

 
 

 

 
 

 
6.  CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature:  

1. Event Notification Form for American Lung Association Annual Autumn Escape Bicycle Trek – 

9/24 
B.   Review and Approve Reappointments of Noelle Scoullar (Registrar of Voters) 
C.   Renewal of Temporary Borrowing Note for Landfill Capping 
D.   Review and Approve One Day Alcohol and Entertainment License for September 9, 2017 at 

Castle Hill at Edgewood Farm 
E.   Review and Approve Memorandum of Agreement By and Between the Town of Truro and the Truro 

Public Employee Committee 
F.   Review and Approve Board of Selectmen Minutes: July 11, 2017  

 

 

 



1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant, on Behalf of Paul Curley, Sporting Event 

Manager-American Lung Association of the Northeast 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 25, 2017 

 

ITEM:  Event Notification Form 

 

EXPLANATION:  The American Lung Association of the Northeast is holding their 2017 Autumn 

Escape Bike Trek which will be coming through Truro on September 24th, 2017 from 9:00-

10:30am.  Both Chief Danziger and Chief Collins have signed their approval.  Chief Danziger has 

also spoken with the Sporting Event Manager and has determined that there will be no need 

for a detail officer.  An Event Notification Form has been submitted which will then be sent to 

MassDOT. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   The American Lung Association of the Northeast will not have 

permission to ride through Truro. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the American Lung Association’s 2017 Autumn 

Escape Bike Trek and authorize the Chair to sign. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Event Notification form, application for organized road race, and route. 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  6A1 
 

 

 

 



 

Consent Agenda Item:  6A1 



 

  



 





 



 

1 

 

                        TOWN OF TRURO 
 

            Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant  

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 25, 2017 

 

ITEM:  Reappointment of Board/Committee/Commission Member 

 

EXPLANATION:  The following individual wishes to be reappointed to the Board or Committee on which they 

currently serve: 

 

 Noelle Scoullar to the Truro Registrar of Voters for the term of 7/25/2017-3/31/2020 (per MGL 51 §15). 

 

The attached check list provides information regarding each individual’s compliance with appointment 

requirements. 

 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   The applicant will not be able to participate on their respective Committee or 

Board or Appointment. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO appoint Noelle Scoullar to the Truro Registrar of Voters for a three year 

term ending March 31, 2020.  

 

ATTACHMENTS 

1. Reappointment checklist 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  6B 
 

 

 

 



 

Board of Selectmen Appointing Authority Checklist                                                                                                      

 

Consent Agenda Item: 6B1 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Office of the Board of Selectmen 
Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 

 

 

 

Committees/Commissions/Board Members Seeking Reappointment 
 

Committee/Commission/Board Name:   Registrar of Voters  

Committee/Commission/Board Member Name: Noelle Scoullar 

Length of term:  3 Year Term 

Chair’s endorsement of reappointment  

Standards of Professional Conduct signed  

On-Line Ethics Training Completed  Certificates good for 2 years       

Signed Acknowledgment/Summary of Conflict of Interest Law    
 

 

 

 n/a 

 X 

 X 

 X 



1 

 

Agenda Item: 6C  

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
                                 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT: Treasurer’s Office   

 

REQUESTOR:   Cynthia Slade, Treasurer 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 25, 2017  

 

ITEM: Renewal of Temporary Borrowing Note for Landfill Capping-(BAN 290  $300,000 due 8/1/2017 with a 

pay-down of $60,000 on 8/1/2017. 

 

EXPLANATION: BAN 293 - $240,000 will be issued 8/1/2017 and will be due 11/3/2017.  Bids are due on 

7/18/2017.  

 

This borrowing is for the final work at the Transfer Station.  Staff recommends utilizing short term notes for 

borrowing of small amounts which are paid through funds approved at Annual Town Meeting each year until 

the notes are retired.  The term of this note is set up to come due at the same time as two other short term 

notes so that all three may be combined into one municipal purpose note.  The other two notes are due in 

November 2017. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  $60,000 pay-down will be from funds appropriated at the 2017 Annual 

Town Meeting 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Bond rating will suffer and may even go away/state pays the note. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve BAN 293 for $240,000 for the period of August 1, 2017 through 

November 3, 2017. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:    

1. Town Treasurer’s Memo to Board of Selectmen, BAN Note 293 with Cape Cod Five Cent Savings Bank, 

Certificate of Town Clerk for Note 293 

 

 



Consent Agenda Item: 6C1









 

1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Licensing Department 

 

REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant on behalf of Cherie Mittenthal, Executive Director  of Truro 

Center for the Arts at Castle Hill  

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 25, 2017 

 

ITEM:  Approval of a One Day Entertainment License and One Day Alcohol License for September 9, 2017   

           

EXPLANATION:  MGL Chapter 140 § 181 provides local authority to license performance events and MGL  

138 § 14 provides local authority to license Special One Day alcohol licenses. The One Day Entertainment and 

Alcohol Application for review and approval are for a Saturday, September 9, 2017 event at the Castle Hill 

location at 3 Edgewood Way from 4:00pm-10:00pm with live amplified music.  

 

The Entertainment Application and One Day All Alcohol Application have been reviewed by the Chief of Police.  

Certificate of Inspection, Certificate of Insurance for Liquor Liability have been provided along with Tips 

Certification from the Catering Company Michael Aprea Catering.  

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The event will not have entertainment or alcohol.  

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve One Day Entertainment and One Day All Alcohol License for 

September 9, 2017 from 4:00pm-10:00pm at Castle Hill at 3 Edgewood Way and to authorize the Chair to sign 

the applications.   

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. One Day Entertainment Application and One Day Alcohol Application  
approved by Chief of Police  

 

Consent Agenda Item:  6D 
 

 

 

 



Consent Agenda Item: 6D1















1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 25, 2017 
 
ITEM:  Memorandum of Agreement By and Between the Town of Truro and the Truro Public 
Employee Committee 
 
EXPLANATION:  The Public Employee Committee has signed the Memorandum of Agreement 
Pursuant to 801 CMR 52.04(4), which requires the Town to engage in a defined process related 
to changes in health care benefits.  By signing the Memorandum of Agreement, the Town and 
the Public Employee Committee agree to the Changes to the Town’s Group Health Insurance 
Plan as adopted by the Cape Cod Municipal Health Group and previously provided to the 
Board of Selectmen. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT (IF APPLICABLE):  This agreement provides for the sharing of cost savings 
related to implementing the changes in the health plan as required by Massachusetts General 
Law.   The changes increase costs to the employees and the Town, however, the increases 
would have been larger if the changes were not implemented. The amount to be shared by 
employees was included in the budget approved at the 2017 Annual Town Meeting and will 
result in an employee cost share credit in the month of December. 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   The Town is required to implement this agreement under 
Massachusetts General Law. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the Memorandum of Agreement Pursuant to 801 
CMR 52.04(4) by and between the Town of Truro and the Truro Public Employee Committee. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Memorandum of Agreement  

 

Consent Agenda Item:  6E 
 

 

 

 



Consent Agenda Item:  6E1 



 



 



DRAFT 
Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting 

Selectmen’s Chambers, Town Hall 

 Tuesday, July 11, 2017  

 

 

Members Present: Chair Paul Wisotzky; Maureen Burgess, Jay Coburn, Robert Weinstein, 

Janet Worthington  

Present: Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer 

 

Chair Paul Wisotzky called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.  

 

BOARD OF SELECTMEN ACTION 

Fiscal 2018 Board of Selectmen’s Goals and Objectives 

Chair Paul Wisotzky said that no changes had been made since the hearing for the Selectmen’s 

Goals & Objectives for Fiscal Year 2018 had been held.   He thanked everyone for their efforts 

in preparing them.  

 

Robert Weinstein moved to approve the Fiscal Year 2018 Goals & Objectives.  Maureen Burgess 

seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 

 

Discussion of Part-Time Resident Summer Meeting Agenda 

Paul Wisotzky said that the meeting with Part-Time Residents is scheduled for August 9, 2017.  

He said the tax exemption would be a big topic. Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer offered to 

prepare an informational presentation on how the tax exemption will work. Other suggested 

topics include:  an update on the Pamet River and other environmental projects; bike lanes and 

public safety; the Metropolitan Planning Organization’s (MPOs) discussions on a rail extension;   

introductions to the interim Police Chief, the new DPW Director and Assistant Town Manager; 

and changes in permitting.  

 

Beach Commission Discussion on Resident Only Beach 

Eliza Harned, Chair of the Beach Commission, and the other Beach Commissioners joined the 

meeting to discuss a proposal to make Coast Guard Beach a Resident Only Beach for parking.  It 

would be for the benefit is for residents and tax payers.  Rae Ann Palmer said it would not be 

something that could be implemented this year because beach stickers are already being sold.   

Board members asked about use of the beach, access by bike and walkers, restricted parking only 

some of the time, and designation as Residents Only “Parking,” rather than “Beach.”    The 

Board said they would need to think further about the proposal.   

 

Regan McCarthy, President of Part Time Taxpayers, came forward to ask if the Beach 

Commission had thought about impact at other beaches.  The Beach Commissioners did not 

think that use of the small lot would affect the other beaches.  Jay Coburn suggested considering 

a compromise use of 70% of the lot for residents and tax payers.   

 

Jay Coburn moved to table the issue until the September 26, 2017 meeting of the Board of 

Selectmen.  Maureen Burgess seconded, and the motion carried 5-0.   

 

Consent Agenda Item: 6F 



Minutes of the Truro Board of Selectmen meeting of 7/11/017 2 

 

Eliza Harned stated that at present the Beach Commission is not in favor of running a shuttle to 

the beaches which do not have turn-around space and are rarely filled to capacity.     

 

CONSENT AGENDA 
A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature: None; 

B. Review and Approve Reappointments of Rebecca Bruyn (Truro Cultural Council); Jackson 

Dutra (Recreation Commission); John Goff and Tim Silva (Pamet Harbor Commission); David 

Perry and Richard Larkin (Historical Commission); 

C. Review and Approve Bob Higgins-Steele to Full Membership on Energy Committee; 

D. Review and Approve Chris Lucy for Appointment on Local Comprehensive Plan Committee 

E. Review and Approve One Day Entertainment License for Protect Our Cape Cod Aquifer 

(POCCA) July 13th from 6pm-10pm at 11 Shore Rd, Truro Vineyards; 

F. Review and Approve One Day Entertainment Licenses (3) and One Day Pouring Licenses (3) 

for Truro Center for the Arts at Castle Hill on July 15th, July 28th, and August 12
th

; and 

G. Review and Approve Board of Selectmen Minutes: June 20, 2017, and June 27, 2017. 

 

Maureen Burgess corrected an error in the minutes of June 27, 2017.   

 

Jay Coburn moved to approve the Consent Agenda as printed with the amended minutes of June 

27, 2017.  Robert Weinstein seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 

 

SELECTMEN REPORTS AND TOWN MANAGER REPORT 

The Chair and the Town Manager made reports.  Paul Wisotzky thanked the staff for the 

retirement party for Police Chief Kyle Takakjian.  He said the Celebration for the Restoration of 

the Truro Meetinghouse had been a success.  He reported on the most recent Farmer’s Market on 

Monday.  He recommended the upcoming Open House at Edgewood Farms. Town Manager Rae 

Ann Palmer announced the retirement of Health and Conservation Agent Patricia Pajaron.  The 

Town Planner interviews will be scheduled soon, she said.  KP Law will be working on the cable 

contract with her.  The home rule petition on resident tax is pending at the State House, she said.  

 

As Marjorie Childs and her husband came forward, Paul Wisotzky also noted her recent 

retirement from the Council on Aging and thanked her for her service.  

 

PESTICIDE USE ON PRIVATE PROPERTIES 

Leo “Skip” Childs and Marjorie Childs explained a situation of consequence to their beekeeping 

when an abutter hired a mosquito control company to make an application of pesticide.  The 

contractor initially said he would be using organic oils only, but returned and sprayed the 

neighbor’s yard with a chemical treatment.   The Childs were informed that the applications 

would be repeated every two weeks.  The Childs moved their beehives to other property.  The 

Health Agent told the Childs that Truro does not have regulations about the impact of spraying 

pesticides on neighboring property.  There is no requirement at the state level to notify abutters 

of when the product will be applied.  Mr. Childs said they had several hundred dead bees and a 

sick cat after the application of the pesticide.  He questioned if the contractor was certified for 

applying chemicals.  He considers the enterprise insensitive to the environmental issues 

involved.  

 



Minutes of the Truro Board of Selectmen meeting of 7/11/017 3 

 

 Rae Ann Palmer said the Pesticide Control Board at the state level is the only regulatory board 

that serves as her source of information.  She said she will find out what they suggest as a way of 

documenting the situation.  Board members  and the Town Manager discussed: writing to the 

Pesticide Control Board regarding “chemical trespass”; investigating the power of the Town to 

regulate spraying; getting information from Protect Our Cape Cod Aquifer (POCCA); health 

issues at the storage facilities of the pesticides at the business in Wellfleet; distinguishing 

between pyrethrin and pyrethrum; blending chemicals and oils; attitudes of the Childs’ neighbors 

and possible regulations against aerosol applications of the pesticide.   

 

NEXT MEETING AGENDA 

Rae Ann Palmer gave agenda items so far for the meeting on Tuesday, July 25, 2017:  review of 

Selectmen’s Policies, the Part-time Residents meeting, pesticides, licenses, and appointments. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Jay Coburn moved to adjourn.  Robert Weinstein seconded, and the motion carried 5-0.  The 

meeting was adjourned at 6:05 p.m. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

Mary Rogers, Secretary 

 

 

 

 

 

 

________________________________ ____________________________________ 

Paul Wisotzky, Chair     Maureen Burgess Vice-chair 

  

 

________________________________        ____________________________________ 

Jay Coburn      Janet Worthington,  

 

 

________________________________         

   Robert Weinstein, Clerk 

 



Minutes of the Truro Board of Selectmen meeting of 7/11/017 4 

 

 

Public Records Material of 7/11/17  

1. FY18 Selectmen’s Goals & Objectives 

2. Reappointment papers of Rebecca Bruyn (Truro Cultural Council); Jackson Dutra 

(Recreation Commission); John Goff and Tim Silva (Pamet Harbor Commission); David 

Perry and Richard Larkin (Historical Commission) 

3. Appointment papers for Bob Higgins-Steele to Full Membership on Energy Committee 

4. Papers for Chris Lucy for Appointment on Local Comprehensive Plan Committee 

5. Application for One Day Entertainment License for Protect Our Cape Cod Aquifer 

(POCCA) July 13th from 6pm-10pm at 11 Shore Rd, Truro Vineyards 

6. Application for One Day Entertainment Licenses (3) and One Day Pouring Licenses (3) 

for Truro Center for the Arts at Castle Hill on July 15th, July 28th, and August 12
th

 
 


	17.07.25 BoS Agenda
	5A Agenda Request BoS Policies
	5A1 Policy #4 Safety Precautions at Highway Dept. & Golf Course 1992
	5A1a Safety Policy July 2017
	5A2 Policy #5 Town Administrator -Performance Evaluation 2013
	5A3 Policy #6 Conservation Restrictions 1999
	5A4 Policy #7 Fiscal Policy on Money Collection 1993
	5A5 Policy #10 - Access to Town Counsel-REVISED12.1.15
	5A6 Policy #11 Authorization of TA to approve Payroll and Bills TA 1993
	5A6a Policy #11 Authorization of TM to approve payroll and bills 2017
	5A7 Policy #12 Road Naming Policy 1994
	5A8 Policy #13, Appointment Policy 2004
	5A9 Policy #14, Licensing Approval and Renewal 1994
	5A10 Policy #15 Police Dept. Step increase policy 1994
	5B Agenda Reqest Solarize Mass
	5B1 Solarize Mass Support Letter
	6 Consent Agenda List
	6A1 Agenda Request American Lung Association
	6A1 Event Notification Form American Heart Assoc.
	6B Agenda Request Reappointments of Board-Committee-Commission Members
	6B1 Reappointment Checklist
	6C Agenda Request Temp. Borrowing Note
	6C1 Town Treasurer Information
	6D Agenda Request One Day Entertainment
	6D1 Entertainment and Alcohol License Applications
	6E  Agenda Request MoA Truro Public Employee Committee
	6E1 Memorandum of Agreement Truro Public Employee Committee
	6F TBOS min 7.11.17



